
From: Jeanette Gates  
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 7:27 PM 
To: Heather Taylor <HTaylor@Venicegov.com>; John Holic <JHolic@Venicegov.com>; Lori Stelzer 
<LStelzer@Venicegov.com> 
Subject: Fwd: RE: Legacy Trail 
 

I would like this topic to be placed on our next agenda for the purposes of assigning a council 
member and possibly a staff member to this stakeholders group. 
Thank you, 

Jeanette F. Gates 
Venice City Councilmember 
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---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: "Adams, Michael D" <Michael.Adams3@atkinsglobal.com> 
Date: Wed, Apr 26, 2017 at 3:47 PM -0400 
Subject: RE: Legacy Trail 
To: "Jeanette Gates" <JGates@Venicegov.com>, "'gregvine@me.com'" <gregvine@me.com> 
Cc: "Patrick Lui" <plui@scgov.net> 
 

Can you pass along the email addresses for Don Hay and Phil Ellis?  Thanks. 
  
Michael Adams, AICP 
Senior Transportation Planner, Florida Transportation Planning 
  
ATKINS 
Find out more about what we do and how we do it - www.atkinsglobal.com 
  
4030 West Boy Scout Blvd. Suite 700 | Tampa, Florida 33607    
Tel: +1 (813) 281-4545 | Fax +1 (813) 282-8155 | Mob: +1 (770) 861-4803 
Email: michael.adams3@atkinsglobal.com | Web: www.atkinsglobal.com/northamerica   www.atkinsglobal.com 
Twitter: www.twitter.com/atkinsglobal | Facebook: www.facebook.com/atkinsglobal 
LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/company/atkins | YouTube: www.youtube.com/wsatkinsplc  
  
  
  
  
From: Patrick Lui [mailto:plui@scgov.net]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 2:57 PM 
To: Adams, Michael D <Michael.Adams3@atkinsglobal.com> 
Cc: 'Jeanette Gates' <JGates@Venicegov.com>; 'gregvine@me.com' <gregvine@me.com> 
Subject: RE: Legacy Trail 
  
Michael: 



  
As per the email below, please have Jeanette and Gregg added to the list of Stakeholders for the Trails 
Master Plan update.  
  
Sincerely, 
  

Patrick Lui 
Bicycle, Pedestrian and Trails Coordinator 
Public Works, Transportation Planning 
  
1001 Sarasota Center Blvd 
Sarasota, FL 34240 
Phone: 941‐861‐0945 
Fax: 941‐861‐0770 
Email: plui@scgov.net 
Web: www.scgov.net 
  

 
All email sent to and from Sarasota County Government 
is subject to the public record laws of the State of Florida. 
To learn more about Florida’s Sunshine Law click here. 
  

         
  
  
From: Charles D. Hines  
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 2:48 PM 
To: Patrick Lui 
Cc: 'Jeanette Gates'; 'gregvine@me.com' 
Subject: Legacy Trail 
  
Patrick: There is a group of Venice folks that were instrumental in getting the Venetian Waterway Trail 
up and going. They want to be sure to be part of helping with the Legacy Trail extension and to share 
their unique knowledge. I understand there a couple of South County meetings coming up on the trail 
system so please loop them in. 
  
Don Hay 
Phil Ellis 
Greg Vine.  
  
I have copied Greg on this so you have his email and he would have the others’ emails and may even 
know of a few more people who we could use to help us.  

 
 

 
This email and any attached files are confidential and copyright protected. If you are not the addressee, any dissemination of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. Unless otherwise expressly agreed in writing, nothing stated in this communication shall be legally 
binding. 
 
The ultimate parent company of the Atkins Group is WS Atkins plc. Registered in England No. 1885586. Registered Office Woodcote Grove, 



Ashley Road, Epsom, Surrey KT18 5BW. A list of wholly owned Atkins Group companies registered in the United Kingdom and locations 
around the world can be found at http://www.atkinsglobal.com/site-services/group-company-registration-details 
 
Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to. 
Can you pass along the email addresses for Don Hay and Phil Ellis?  Thanks. 
  
Michael Adams, AICP 
Senior Transportation Planner, Florida Transportation Planning 
  
ATKINS 
Find out more about what we do and how we do it - www.atkinsglobal.com 
  
4030 West Boy Scout Blvd. Suite 700 | Tampa, Florida 33607    
Tel: +1 (813) 281-4545 | Fax +1 (813) 282-8155 | Mob: +1 (770) 861-4803 
Email: michael.adams3@atkinsglobal.com | Web: www.atkinsglobal.com/northamerica   www.atkinsglobal.com 
Twitter: www.twitter.com/atkinsglobal | Facebook: www.facebook.com/atkinsglobal 
LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/company/atkins | YouTube: www.youtube.com/wsatkinsplc  
  
  
  
  
From: Patrick Lui [mailto:plui@scgov.net]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 2:57 PM 
To: Adams, Michael D <Michael.Adams3@atkinsglobal.com> 
Cc: 'Jeanette Gates' <JGates@Venicegov.com>; 'gregvine@me.com' <gregvine@me.com> 
Subject: RE: Legacy Trail 
  
Michael: 
  
As per the email below, please have Jeanette and Gregg added to the list of Stakeholders for the Trails 
Master Plan update.  
  
Sincerely, 
  

Patrick Lui 
Bicycle, Pedestrian and Trails Coordinator 
Public Works, Transportation Planning 
  
1001 Sarasota Center Blvd 
Sarasota, FL 34240 
Phone: 941‐861‐0945 
Fax: 941‐861‐0770 
Email: plui@scgov.net 
Web: www.scgov.net 
  

 
All email sent to and from Sarasota County Government 
is subject to the public record laws of the State of Florida. 
To learn more about Florida’s Sunshine Law click here. 
  

         



  
  
From: Charles D. Hines  
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 2:48 PM 
To: Patrick Lui 
Cc: 'Jeanette Gates'; 'gregvine@me.com' 
Subject: Legacy Trail 
  
Patrick: There is a group of Venice folks that were instrumental in getting the Venetian Waterway Trail 
up and going. They want to be sure to be part of helping with the Legacy Trail extension and to share 
their unique knowledge. I understand there a couple of South County meetings coming up on the trail 
system so please loop them in. 
  
Don Hay 
Phil Ellis 
Greg Vine.  
  
I have copied Greg on this so you have his email and he would have the others’ emails and may even 
know of a few more people who we could use to help us.  

 
 


